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From: Milstead, Natalie INBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO.COM]

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 4:53 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Gulf Power Company's First Quater Flatbill report

Attachments: 1st gtr 2011.pdf

A. s/Susan D. Ritenour Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place

Pensacola FL 32520

850.444.6231

sdriteno@scuthernco.com

B. Docket No. 040442-El
C. Gulf Power Company
D. Document consists of 2 pages

E. The attached document is Gulf Power Company's First Quarter-2011 Flatbill report.
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Susan D. Ritenour One Energy Fiace
Secretary and Treasurer Pensacnla, Forida 32520-0781
and Regulatory Manager
fl 850 444 6231
Fax 830 444 6075
SDRITENO@Esouthemee com

GULF A
POWER

A SOUTHERN COMPANY

May 3, 2011

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Cole:

Re: Docket No. 040442-El|

Enclosed is Guif Power Company’s FlatBilf® first quarter — 2011 report as
required in FPSC Order No. PSC-04-1052-TRF-El. If you have any questions,

please give me a call.

Sincerely,

)MA%/SW\

nbm
Enclosure

cc w/encl: Beggs & Lane
J. A. Stone, Esq.
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FlatBill®
GULF POWER COMPANY
2011 Quarterly Report

Projected Aggregate Actual Aggregate Incremental Number
FlaiBill Revenues  Comparative Revenues  Risk Adder Collecied kWh Consumption k¥h Consumgption 9t Customers
First Quarter $3,717,953.16 $3,422,219.38 $177.045.39 26,777,200 28,938,010 87
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